CORRESPONDENCE
2/27/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01118-2020

Antonia Hover

From: Hannah Barker

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket No. 20190061

Attachments: In support of FPL's SolarTogether Program; In support of FPL's SolarTogether Program;

In support of FPL's SolarTogether Program; In support of FPL's SolarTogether Program;
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
In support of FPL's SolarTogether Program; In support of FPL's SolarTogether Program

Good afternoon,
Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20190061.
Best regards,

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Gary Clark
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004



Antonia Hover

From: kafibo7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Bond <kafibo7
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:44 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: In support of FPL's SolarTogether Program

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
| ask you to vote in support of FPL’'s SolarTogether tariff and program.

Today, solar makes up less than 2 percent of FPL’s electricity. Florida needs more clean energy offerings like
SolarTogether that lower overall electric system costs by $250 million dollars, add clean, fuel-free resources to the grid,
and give customers more choices when it comes to their sustainability.

Solar power is clean, abundant and affordable, and we need a lot more of it. Floridians want both voluntary subscription
offerings like SolarTogether in addition to traditional solar farms that provide energy to the grid.

As the Public Service Commission considers FPL’s proposal for the largest utility-sponsored community solar program in
the country, | ask energy regulators to weigh the importance of this offering particularly for low-income customers, who
today lack access to many traditional clean energy offerings.

Today, 1.4 million FPL customers spend more than a tenth of their income on energy bills. This program is a very
important first step to unlocking solar savings for those customers who are most in need of energy bill relief.

| ask the Commission to adopt this ground-breaking program and bring more solar to the Sunshine State.
Sincerely,

Karen Bond
6699 2nd St Jupiter, FL 33458-3886



Antonia Hover

From: kittychiles@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Chiles
<kittychiles@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:42 PM

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

Katherine Chiles
12008 Miccosukee Rd Tallahassee, FL 32309-8823



Antonia Hover

From: norryl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Norry Lynch
<norryl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:41 PM

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

Norry Lynch
8154 Gerbera Dr Naples, FL 34113-9023



Antonia Hover

From: ivonnemldnd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ivonne Carlson
<ivonnemldnd@everyactioncustom.com>

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

ivonne Carlson
2723 Colonial Blvd Apt 207 Fort Myers, FL 33907-1670



Antonia Hover

From: moonchild718@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Workman <moonchild718
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:40 PM

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

Mary Workman
1303 Water Willow Dr Apt A Deland, FL 32720-7541



Antonia Hover

From: wendyjoffe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wendy Joffe
<wendyjoffe@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:39 PM

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

Wendy Joffe
2645 S Bayshore Dr Miami, FL 33133-5400



Antonia Hover

From: mlimasto@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Masto
<mlmasto@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Marc Masto
435 Hunters Lake Way Ponte Vedra, FL 32081-0181



Antonia Hover

From: krsnan11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristo Klov <krsnan11
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

Kristo Klov
6079 SE Ault Ave Stuart, FL 34997-7601



Antonia Hover

From: richlroth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Rothstein
<richlroth@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:38 PM

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

Richard Rothstein
8415 Whispering Woods Ct Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202-2276



Antonia Hover

From: frank.menschner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Menschner
<frank.menschner@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Frank Menschner
918 N 13th Ter Hollywood, FL 33019-3112



Antonia Hover

From: dmandch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Drew Martn
<dmandch@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Drew Martn
720 Lucerne Ave Unit 1396 Lake Worth, FL 33460-4066



Antonia Hover

From: bphornejr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Horne
<bphornejr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:37 PM

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

Paul Horne
8546 Crown Dr Boynton Beach, FL 33436-7507



Antonia Hover

From: pcslack2003@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Slack <pcslack2003
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

Paul Slack
10820 SW 200th Dr Apt 357S Cutler Bay, FL 33157-8417



Antonia Hover

From: eithne_clarke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eithne Clarke
<eithne_clarke@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Eithne Clarke
5409 Shingle Creek Dr Orlando, FL 32821-5545



Antonia Hover

From: roberdorf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Oberdorf
<roberdorf@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:36 PM

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

Robert Oberdorf
58 Ann Lee Ln Tamarac, FL 33319-2466



Antonia Hover

From: stonestar360@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Sampson <stonestar360
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

Peter Sampson
5109 9th St Zephyrhills, FL 33542-5032



Antonia Hover

From: deanmo19@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dean Onessimo <deanmo19
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:46 PM

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

Dean Onessimo
15420 82nd Ter N West Palm Beach, FL 33418-7327



Antonia Hover

From: kristait@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristine Tait
<kristait@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:47 PM

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

Kristine Tait
2518 NW 50th Ave Ocala, FL 34482-3217



Antonia Hover

From: joannedcimorelli@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joanne Cimorelli
<joannedcimorelli@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Joanne Cimorelli
20508 Wilderness Ct Estero, FL 33928-9164



Antonia Hover

From: larthe8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of yolanda andrews <larthe8
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

yolanda andrews
8042 Ambach Way Hypoluxo, FL 33462-6149



Antonia Hover

From: jrzinner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Zinner
<jrzinner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:49 PM

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

Janet Zinner
1630 Arlington St Sarasota, FL 34239-2101



Antonia Hover

From: hairball4c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of C S
<hairball4c@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:50 PM

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

CS
AVE Spring Hill, FL 34609





